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May 20, 2021

TO: All NABET-CWA Local 53 NBC Members

FROM: Cheryl L. Bacon

SUBJECT: Notice of Election — NBC Negotiating Committee Member

Nominations are hereby declared open for an NBC Negotiating Committee Member.

Members desiring to run for this position will so indicate by filing a properly executed nominating
petition with the Local Secretary.

Nominating petitions must be in the Union Office by 5:00 p.m. (or if sent by mail, postmarked not
later than midnight), FRIDAY, JUNE 4, 2021. Nominating petitions must be signed by the
applicant, properly witnessed and dated, and shall contain ten (ten) seconding signatures of
Members in good standing.

Nominating Petitions may be obtained from the Union Office, NBC Executive Board Member, or
Shop Stewards.

Candidates wishing to bring their qualifications before the membership may submit a statement
consisting of written material only, regarding their ability, desire, and willingness to serve. Such
material must be capable of inclusion on a single 8-1/2’ x 11” sheet of paper (one-sided only) using
regular type with one-inch minimum margins and must be delivered by the candidate or received by
mail at the Union Office not later than the close of business, FRIDAY, JT!J1NE 4,2021.

Ballots will be issued on FRIDAY, JUNE 18, 2021 with a due date of FRIDAY, JULY 2, 2021.
Ballot counting will take place at the Union Office on WEDNESDAY, JULY 7,2021.

Fraternal’ly,

Cheryl L. Bacon
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